 Questions and Answers for the PAMSS Contract

SPECIAL NOTICE
 

ATTACHMENTS ARE BEST VIEWED BY USING INTERNET EXPLORER.  NETSCAPE USERS MUST MOVE THE ATTACHMENT OUTSIDE THE DOCUMENT TO VIEW. 
T- QUESTION 1    Is the Duplication and Printing Systems area a "Fee for Service Area"?

If So when did the "Fee for Service" Begin?

ANSWER 1   The duplication and printing systems area is a Fixed-Price Contract.

T- QUESTION 2    What off-site locations require courier service?   What are the distances from the JSC?
ANSWER 2  The off-site locations that require courier service are InDyne, Inc. (IDI) Corporate, 1322 Space Park Dr., Houston, Texas 77058, Space Center Houston, 1601 Nasa Parkway, Houston, Texas 77058 and Apollo Annex Building, 1740 Nasa Parkway, Houston, Texas 77058  IDI Corporate is 3/4 mile from JSC, Space Center Houston is1/2 mile from JSC and the Apollo Annex Building is 1/2 mile from JSC.  Courier service is not provided to Ellington Field (EF) or the Sonny Carter Training Facility (SCTF), just mail service.

T - QUESTION 3 Will there be workload provided with the final RFP?  Can the bidders expect a measurement of historic workload associated with the Statement of Work?

ANSWER 3   The historical metrics were in the Preproposal Conference briefing material for printing and the mail metrics (i.e., pieces of mail handled) are as follows:  FY03 - 5,515,767, FY02 - 6,143,455, FY01 - 6,146,575, FY00 - 5,960,232

P - QUESTION 4   When can prospective bidders expect to receive responses to the questions that were submitted during the PAMSS, JETS, and JIMMS project tours conducted on October 15? 
ANSWER 4   All answers to offerors’ questions are included herein.

P - QUESTION 5   Also, would you please confirm the PAMSS proposal receipt date?  

ANSWER 5    Proposals in response to the PAMSS Request For Proposal (RFP) are due

March 1, 2004 no later than 3pm.  Reference: CBJ2-03-321, letter dated November 21, 2003, Section proposal submission paragraph 2. 

P- QUESTION 6   During the PAMSS Pre-proposal brief, slides and handouts indicated that there were 13 personnel providing duplication and printing services area and 12 personnel providing services within the mail and distribution area.  Documents located within the technical library subsequently identify only 22 total personnel in these sections with different department of labor Occupation descriptions.  Which information is correct and what are the current DOL classifications:  The pre-proposal slides or the Department of Labor Wage Determination information found in the technical library? 

 
ANSWER 6    The pre-proposal slides are correct.  There will be 14 personnel providing duplication and printing services area and 12 personnel providing services within the mail and distribution area.  (See Section L, paragraph 8.V, page L-10 and L-11).

The Department of Labor (DOL) wage determination request was based on an estimated number of employees anticipated at the time of the submittal to DOL.  Utilizing the numbers provided in the PAMSS Pre-proposal Briefing would more closely reflect the number of employees now anticipated for the new contract.  It is the offerors responsibility to match the proposed employees to the wage determination classifications, based on the work to be performed by the employee.
 
T- QUESTION 7   MAILROOM

· Please detail volume histories for the following items:

· Incoming/Outgoing USPS

· Incoming/Outgoing Accountable (FedEx, UPS, DHL, etc.) Please separate express vs. ground

· Interoffice mail

· Pouch mail

· Newspaper delivery

ANSWER 7   The enclosed Excel Spreadsheets provide the 1-year metrics from October 2002 through September 2003.   Pouch mail is addressed in the spreadsheets.  There is no newspaper delivery.  
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T- QUESTION 8  We were told during the tour that accountable items might be handled by an area not included in this bid. Please confirm whether or not this information is accurate.

      T- ANSWER 8 This information is correct. Accountable items will be handled by the JSC Shipping & Receiving Departments.  

T- QUESTION 9 What tracking system is currently utilized for tracking of incoming accountable items?  Is this contract responsible for this system?

T- ANSWER 9    The tracking systems used are depicted in the Excel Spreadsheets enclosed in answer 7.  The successful contractor is responsible for maintaining the spreadsheets.
T- QUESTION 10   Please detail the number of mail runs performed per day, along with the schedule. Also, the number of routes performed on each mail run, along with the estimated time to complete each route.

ANSWER 10   
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· Courier takes about 4 hours per day (2 runs daily) 
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· Run 1 & 2 take about 1.5 hours

· Run 3 & 4 take about 1 hour

· Run 5 takes about 1-1.5 hours 

· Run 6 & 8 takes about 1.5 hours

· Run 7 takes about 2 hours
T- QUESTION 11  Please detail the process for handling incoming confidential items. Is there any internal tracking for these items to confirm delivery to proper recipient?

ANSWER 11
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T- QUESTION 12   Who supplies the training for the users of the x-ray equipment?

ANSWER 12   The training is conducted and paid for by the Government.  

T- QUESTION 13  Are we to include in our response replacing existing metering 

equipment?  Is NASA providing all mail supplies or is the vendor?

ANSWER 13   The contractor will be responsible for replacing the equipment should it fail; however, the existing equipment was replaced in September 2003.  The vendor will be responsible for providing all the mail supplies.

T- QUESTION 14   REPROGRAPHICS/PRINT - Is current repro equipment the property of NASA and provided to vendor for use?  Are we to include in our response replacing existing reprographics/finishing equipment? If so, please provide buyout information for existing equipment, if we must include disposition of this equipment. Also, could you provide a current meter reading for all listed equipment?

ANSWER 14   The current reproduction equipment is U.S. Government NASA-tagged property/ Replacement of the equipment is the responsibility of the Government.  Current meter readings are not necessary for proposal preparation.

T- QUESTION 15  Please break out “duplication and printing” volumes by color and black & white. Also, it would be helpful to get estimated volumes per machine.  Please provide a breakdown of % of jobs submitted for duplication electronically vs. hardcopy.

ANSWER 15   The break out of color and black and white is as follows:  Color 1,082,128,  Black & White  36,761,392.  Estimated volumes per machine are not necessary for proposal preparation.  Approximately 35% to 37% of the jobs are submitted electronically. The majority is submitted via hardcopy.

T- QUESTION 16  Please describe in detail the process for handling a duplication request that must be processed through the GPO process.

ANSWER 16   
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T- QUESTION 17   Does the print center maintain a library of documents that can be printed on-demand? If so, how is this library stored, how many files are there, how large is the library, etc.?

ANSWER 17   No, the print center does not maintain a library of documents and it is not part of this contract.

T- QUESTION 18   Please provide the number of jobs/units per month that require finishing, as well as the volumes per type of finishing.

ANSWER 18   These statistics are not currently tracked so the information is not available.

T- QUESTION 19    Will NASA provide all repro supplies including paper?  Are we to include paper in our pricing? If so, please provide specifications for paper.

ANSWER 19   The Government only provides 8 ½ x 11 no hole bond paper. The contractor is responsible for all other paper stock. See the enclosed inventory word document.
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P- QUESTION 20   GENERAL QUESTIONS - In this fixed price contract, will contract price be fixed for only the 2-year base period, or also including the 3 one-year options?  

ANSWER 20   The PAMSS contract is a firm-fixed price award- fee contract that includes the 2-year base period and the three 1-year options.  The prices are therefore fixed for all 5 years of potential contract award.

P- QUESTION 21   Are we required to bid a price for the headcount provided in the exhibit, or may we determine headcount based on volumes, etc.?

ANSWER 21   Yes, the Offeror is expected to price the Independent Government Estimate (IGE) FTE/Skill Mix Matrix identified in Section L, Paragraph 8V. If the Offeror's Management and Staffing Approach narrative differs from the skills identified in the Matrix, please provide the rationale for the change.

P- QUESTION 22    What reporting requirements are needed by NASA?  Can we see current examples?

ANSWER 22   See Attachment J, Attachments J-2 and J-3 for the general reporting requirements required by NASA; however, there are certain other contract clauses that require additional reporting not specified in the Data Requirements List (DRL) or the Data Requirements Description (DRD) (i.g., Section G, contains NASA FAR Supplement clause 1852.245-73 Financial Reporting of NASA Property in Custody of Contractors and Section I, contains FAR clause 52.222-37 Employment Reports on Special Disabled Veterans, Veterans of the Vietnam Era, and Other Eligible Veterans). The Offerors are encouraged to review all of the clauses to determine whether any additional reporting requirements are required. 
T- QUESTION 23   For vehicles, does NASA carry vehicle insurance and pay for vehicle expenses?

ANSWER 23   No, the contractor carries vehicle insurance, which, also, covers the driver.  NASA pays for vehicle expenses.

P- QUESTION 24   For labor provided by vendor, does NASA require that employees of vendor have medical benefits?  

ANSWER 24   The intent is for the employees to have fringe benefits; Please refer to Section J, Attachment J-6, the U.S. Department of Labor Wage Determination and Section M.3 EVALUATION, value characteristic 1. 

     T- QUESTION 25   Please detail the number of mail runs performed per day, along with the schedule. Also, the number of routes performed on each mail run, along with the estimated time to complete each route.

     ANSWER 25   See answer 10.
P- QUESTION 26   I was wondering could this be bid under the Mentor Protege Program?  Where the protege is the certified HUBZone business?      

ANSWER 26   Yes, if the business is a certified Small Disadvantaged Business (SDB) concern or woman owned business. 
 

P- QUESTION 27 The second page of “Notice of Intention to Make a Service Contract….” shows hourly rates for General Clerk categories different from the third page. Which is correct please? 

ANSWER 27 The third page shows Travel Clerks I through III not General Clerks I through IV.  The General Clerks are shown under Occupation code 01115 through 01118 (See Attachment J-6, page J-6-3).

 

     T- QUESTION 28  On page 41 of the Pre-Solicitation Conference handouts, it is mentioned a 2 shift operation for Duplicating and Printing. Should we double the referenced number of personnel from 13 to 26? Or are these persons divided across both shifts?  

ANSWER 28   The 13 people comprise the two shifts.
 

T- QUESTION 29  In how many locations does the print and duplication work occur on NASA?  Does any printing work happen at Ellignton Field?

ANSWER 29   The only location is onsite in Bldg. 227. 

P- QUESTION 30  Is this currently on contract and how much is the value?  Who is the current contractor?

                  ANSWER 30    The effort is currently included in a much larger contract and the specific value of printing and mail services is not readily broken out.  The value for the current contract is approximately $9.7M over a 5-year period.  Indyne, Inc. is the current contractor.

P- QUESTION 31    52.219-14 titled "Limitations on Subcontracting" indicates in part that at least 50% of the cost of contract performance incurred for personnel shall be expended for employees of the concern (prime offeror/contractor). Also, 52.219-3 titled "Notice of Total HUBZone Set-Aside" indicates in part that at least 50% of the cost of personnel for contract performance will be spent for employees of the concern or employees of other HUBZone small business concerns. Note that 52.219-3 provides that the 50% threshold may be satisfied by one or more HUBZone concerns. This appears to be incongruent with the requirement in 52.219-14.

May the prime offeror/contractor incur less than 50% of the cost of contract performance for personnel if a sufficient portion of the remaining cost of contract performance for personnel is incurred by other HUBZone concerns such that the sum of the cost of contract performance for personnel by HUBZone firms exceeds the 50% threshold?

You may also wish to review 13 CFR 126.700 titled "What are the Subcontracting Percentages Requirements Under this Program"?

ANSWER 31   The HUBZone clause applies.  FAR clause 52.219-14 Limitations on Subcontracting will be deleted from Section I – Contract Clauses.

P- QUESTION 32 The RFP introduces three terms for ordering PAMSS services - task orders (RFP Section H.2), delivery orders (RFP Section F.4) and work orders (included in Job Description/Guideline for Printing Supervisor and Lead in both RFP Attachment J-9 and RFP Section L).  Please explain the difference between these terms and in particular specify what is the PAMSS contractor's obligations related to each (e.g., response time, order limits, anticipated quantity,etc.).


ANSWER  32    (a) Wherever the terms delivery order, task order and/or work order appear in this solicitation and the resultant contract, the term task order will be used as this contract is for services and not supplies. The Federal Acquisition Regulation 16.501-1 Definitions are as follows:

"Delivery order contract" means a contract for supplies that does not procure or specify a firm quantity of supplies (other than a minimum or maximum quantity) and that provides for the issuance of orders for the delivery of supplies during the period of the contract. 

"Task order contract" means a contract for services that does not procure or specify a firm quantity of services (other than a minimum or maximum quantity) and that provides for the issuance of orders for the performance of tasks during the period of the contract. 

(b) Section F, Clause F.4 METHOD OF PLACING DELIVERY ORDERS (JSC 52.216-96) (SEPT 1998) will be deleted from the RFP.  See Section H, Clause H.2, page H-1 and H-2 for the Task Ordering Procedure to be used in the resultant contract.

(c) Attachment J-9 Labor Categories, PAMSS Standard Labor Categories has been deleted from the solicitation. Refer to Attachment J-6 U.S. Department of Labor Wage Determination as the guideline for determining the appropriate rate of pay for the skill mix proposed by the Offeror.
P - Question 33  Please explain the significance of the bold underline formatting used for the Program Manager in the table on page B-2.

ANSWER 33   There is no significance of the bold underline formatting used for the Program Manager in the table on page B-2 and has since been removed.

C- QUESTION 34 Please explain the difference between profit and fee as related to the PAMSS contract and provide instructions for completing the fill-ins for profit and fee on page B-3.


ANSWER 34   Profit shall not be separately identified in the contract, therefore, clause B.5. B Profit will be removed in a subsequent amendment.  If profit is being proposed as part of your fully burdened labor rates, identify this as a separate element by including an additional column identified as profit.

P- QUESTION 35 RFP Section H-5 states: "(c) The contractor shall replace any of the existing facilities identified in (b) above that reach the end of their useful life during the contract period or which are beyond economical maintenance or repair, if the facilities are still needed for contract performance.  Such replacements shall be made with contractor-owned facilities and shall not be a direct charge to the contract." Given that this is a fixed price contract, how will the PAMSS 
contractor be reimbursed for replacement facility items?

ANSWER 35  Such replacements shall be made with contractor-owned facilities and shall be accounted for in accordance with the contractor’s disclosed accounting practices. See answer 133.

T- QUESTION 36 RFP Section H-5 states that the PAMSS contractor is responsible for replacing Government-furnished facility items, yet Attachment J-4, Government Furnished Property List, specifies all of the equipment listed as Government replacement.  Is there any Government furnished equipment on this contract that the PAMSS contractor is responsible for replacing, and if so, please provide a complete listing including current condition, purchase date and anticipated service life.

ANSWER 36   Attachment J-4 has been changed and included is the listing of equipment that the PAMSS contractor is responsible for replacing.
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T- QUESTION 37   Attachment J-4, Government Furnished Property List, specifies equipment that the PAMSS contractor is responsible for maintaining (e.g., folding machine and paper cutter).  The Statement of Work (RFP Section C) includes no requirement for equipment maintenance.  Please explain the extent of the PAMSS contractor's responsibilities related to equipment maintenance.  If any equipment maintenance is outsourced to vendors, please provide historical data to base our pricing estimates.

ANSWER 37  The Statement of work will be changed to include the requirement for equipment maintenance.  See answer 36 and 133.


P- QUESTION 38 The following data requirements are specified as being due with the proposal: Management Plan (DRL 01), Quality Plan (DRL 03), Safety Health and Compliance Plan (DRL 04), and Quality Processes (DRL 06).  Given the Government's desire to streamline the proposal and receive "brief" responses (as stated twice in RFP Section L), as well as the limited resources available to HUBZone small businesses to prepare proposals, we respectfully request that these data items be required of the successful offeror only following contract award.  We believe the information requested in RFP Section L will provide the Government with sufficient data regarding an offerors understanding and approach related to each of these subjects for a proper evaluation without the additional burden of complete and comprehensive plans and processes.  



ANSWER 38   The Data Requirement Descriptions (DRD’s), 01, Management Plan, 03, Physical Inventory Plan, and 06, Quality Processes (Procedures) are not required to be submitted with the proposal.  However, DRD 04, Safety Health and Compliance Plan is a mandatory submittal with the proposal. 
P- QUESTION 39   RFP Section I includes FAR Clause 52.219-4, Notice of Price Evaluation Preference for HUBZone Small Business Concerns.  Given that this procurement is being conducted as a HUBZone small business set-aside, please consider applying the 10 percent price adjustment to those portions of an offeror's proposal that are subcontracted to large businesses and non-qualifying HUBZone small businesses.  This will encourage offeror's to meet the true intent of the HUBZone small business program and not serve as prime contractor "stooges" for large businesses or non-HUBZone small businesses.  In the alternative, please prohibit any subcontracting to non-HUBZone small businesses.


ANSWER 39   The FAR Clause 52.219-4 cited requires that at least 50 percent of the cost of personnel for contract performance will be spent for employees of HUBZone small business concerns.  The Evaluation Team will not expand the requirements of the clause.

P- QUESTION 40 There are no evaluation criteria expressed in RFP Section M that correlate to the information requested in RFP Section L, paragraphs L.8.III, L.8.VI and L.8.VII.  Please elaborate on the Government's methods for evaluating proposals in response to these paragraphs.
 
ANSWER 40   Proposals will be evaluated on the best combination of price and qualitative merit. For purposes of Section M correlating with Section L, the intent is for Value Characteristics (VC) 2 and 3 be grouped under the Technical Approach, VC 1 under the Staffing Approach and VCs 4 and 5 supplementing your Management Approach narrative.  The RFP has been changed to reflect this information.

C- QUESTION 41 There are no evaluation criteria expressed in RFP Section M corresponding to the pricing information requested in the file entitled, Instructions for Preparation of the Price Proposal.  Please elaborate on the Government's methods for evaluating price proposals.  In particular, please address if a probable price will be determined by the Government and the type of adjustments that will be made to arrive at a probable price.  How will adjustments made by the Government (e.g., incumbent labor rates) be factored into the awarded contract value?


ANSWER 41   No probable cost adjustments shall be performed by the Government because of the fixed priced nature of the contract, however; the Government shall evaluate price proposals to ensure they are realistic and to ensure that technical performance is not compromised due to unrealistic prices.  If unrealistic prices are proposed, this may affect the offeror’s mission suitability score.
C - QUESTION 42 There is no mention of offeror's delivering a copy of their price proposal to their local DCAA office.  How will DCAA conduct audits of offeror's price proposals?


ANSWER 42   The Government will perform an evaluation of the detailed information requested on the rates development templates and overhead and G&A templates to ensure all costs necessary for successful performance have been included.  The DCAA may be contacted for rates verification.  However, offerors are not required to submit their proposals to DCAA.

C - QUESTION 43 The price proposal instructions introduce the terms "major" and "minor" subcontractors.  Please define these terms in the context of the PAMSS RFP.

ANSWER 43   The Government has established a threshold of more than $50K annually for major subcontractors.  Subcontractors meeting or exceeding this threshold shall be considered major subcontractors.  The RFP will be amended to reflect this.


P- QUESTION 44   RFP Section B, page B-2 includes the following at the top of the IDIQ FP Contract Fully Burdened Rates table: "Plus Escalation for Exempt Labor Categories ONLY".  Please explain the significance of this phrase.  In particular, if only exempt labor categories are escalated, will the proposed fixed price labor rates for non-exempt labor categories be adjusted based on modifications to the area wage determination?

ANSWER 44   Non-exempt labor categories may be adjusted pursuant to FAR Clause 

52.222-43, Fair Labor Standards Act and Service Contract Act-Price Adjustment (Multiple Year and Option Contracts).

P- QUESTION 45 RFP Attachment L-1, Key Personnel Resume, specifies the following positions as key for the PAMSS contract: Program Manager, Manager, Supervisor, and Leads (2).  Given that the Government has estimated the PAMSS staff to be 25 FTE, 20 percent of the total staff are required key personnel.  This is inconsistent with every other NASA contract (as well as every other Federal Government contract) we are familiar with where the most senior 1-2 percent of the proposed staff are considered key personnel.  In fact, most performance-based contracts have eliminated the requirements for key personnel given the emphasis on product and service delivery.  Also, we are concerned that incumbent personnel qualified to serve in key positions have been pressured into aligning themselves with specific offerors, thus eliminating them from consideration for employment in key positions by other offerors.  We believe the customer is best served by taking advantage of the skills and experience of the incumbent workforce.  Since the present employer of the incumbent personnel is not a qualifying HUBZone small business, we respectfully request that the Government eliminate the requirement for key personnel resumes.  In this manner, all incumbent personnel can be considered for available positions by the successful offeror.

ANSWER 45  Attachment L-1, the Key Personnel Resume has been changed to designate only the Project Manager as key personnel for the PAMSS Contract.  However, offerors are free to propose additional key personnel, consistent with their management approach.

P- QUESTION 46 RFP Section L, page L-5, states: "Technical information shall not exceed 25 pages."  It is not clear within the subsequent paragraphs what information the Government considers "technical" and included in the 25 page limit.  Please explicitly specify whether the following sections of requested information are included in the 25 page limit:
-Paragraph L.8.II, Technical Information Required, Item #1: Value Characteristics
-Paragraph L.8.II, Technical Information Required, Item #2: Cost Element Breakdown
-Paragraph L.8.II, Technical Information Required, Item #3: Relevant Past Contracts
-Paragraph  L.8.III, Understanding Resources/Technical Approach, Item: Technical Approach
-Paragraph L.8.III, Understanding Resources/Technical Approach, Item: Staffing
-Paragraph L.8.III, Understanding Resources/Technical Approach, Item: Management Approach
-Paragraph L.8.III, Understanding Resources/Technical Approach, Item: Safety and Health
-Paragraph L.8.III, Understanding Resources/Technical Approach, Item: Safety and    

 Environmental Performance

-Paragraph L.8.IV, Standard Labor Categories: Job Descriptions
-Paragraph L.8.V, Independent Government Estimate (IGE) FTE/Skill Mix, Item: FTE/Skill Mix  

 Variations
-Paragraph L.8.VI, Phase-in Plan, Item: Phase-in Plan
- Paragraph L.8.VII, Past Performance Information: Related Contract Information

ANSWER 46   (a) Paragraph L.8.II, Technical Information Required, the following items are subject to the 25-page limitation; Item #1: Value Characteristics, Item # 3: Relevant Past Contracts. 

(b) Item #2: Cost Element Breakdown is not subject to the 25-page limitation. 

(c) Paragraph L.8.III, Understanding Resources/Technical Approach, the following items with the exception of the Safety and Health Plan are subject to the 25-page limitation; Technical Approach, Staffing, Management Approach; Safety and Health and Safety and Environmental Performance.   

(d) Paragraph L.8.IV, Standard Labor Categories: Job Descriptions has been deleted; however, the DOL Standard Labor Descriptions for the non-exempt positions identified in the Wage Determination have been provided along with a cross-walk of the PAMSS labor description (i.e., General Clerk I from the Wage Determination cross-walks to PAMSS mail Clerk I).  Not subject to the 25-page limitation.  

(e) Paragraph L.8.V, Independent Government Estimate (IGE) FTE/Skill Mix, Item: FTE/Skill Mix. The Offeror is required to price the 26 FTE’s included in the matrix, however, if the skill mix identified in the Management and Staffing Approach differs, the Offeror is required to provide the rationale for the change.   The Management and Staffing Approach is subject to the 25-page limitation.  

(f) Paragraph L.8.VI, Phase-in Plan, Item: Phase-in Plan is subject to the 25-page limitation. 

(g) Paragraph L.8.VII, Past Performance Information: Related Contract Information is not subject to the 25-page limitation. 

P- QUESTION 47 RFP Table L.8.IV, Standard Labor Categories, states: "The offeror must provide a job description similar to the ones below for evaluation purposes."  If the offeror accepts the Government's job descriptions and does not propose any additional labor categories, can offerors simply refer to the referenced table in the RFP and not repeat the information in the proposal.


ANSWER 47 Section L, Table L.8.IV, Standard Labor Categories has been deleted in its’ entirety and the Department of Labor Standard Descriptions will be provided as an addendum to Section J, Attachment J-6.


P- QUESTION 48 Please confirm that the Government wishes to receive past performance information for up to 3 relevant contracts from the prime contractor and up to 5 relevant contracts from each team member or subcontractor (as stated in RFP Section L, page L-11).2) Please explain the significance of the bold underline formatting used for the Program Manager in the table on page B-2.

ANSWER 48   The requirement for 5 relevant contracts from each team member or subcontractor was in error and is hereby changed to 3.  There is no significance of the bold underline formatting used for the Program Manager in Section B, page B-2, B.5, A., Fully Burdened Labor Rates table.

P- QUESTION 49   In section J, the personnel listed does not match the list of personnel in section B (there is no manager position listed in section B).  Which listing is correct for costing purposes?

ANSWER 49 Attachment J-9, Labor Categories has been deleted in its entirety.  Please refer to Section B, page B-2, B.5, A, Fully Burdened Labor Rates table. 

P- QUESTION 50   In attachment J-9-1, you list the educational requirements for some of the positions.  Can years of experience be substituted for college degrees?

ANSWER 50   Attachment J-9, Standard Labor Categories has been deleted in its entirety. See Answer 47.   Yes, years of experience can be substituted for college degrees.

P- QUESTION 51   Will current supportive documentation for DRDs: PAMSS-01Management Plan; PAMSS-03 Quality Plan; PAMSS-04 Safety Health and Compliance Plan; PAMSS-06 Quality Processes and PAMSS-11 Hurricane/Severe Weather/ Emergency Plan listed in attachment J-3 be made available for review by each bidder?

ANSWER 51   The DRD’s are considered proprietary and will not be included in the PAMSS Library nor will they be provided to the Offeror.
T- QUESTION 52   Will workload data be provided for review by each bidder to facilitate proposal preparation?

ANSWER 52   For data dealing with the Mail workload data, see Answer 7.  For Printing workload data, see the enclosed excel spreadsheet FY02-FY03 Print Shop Comparison files.
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P- QUESTION 53   Is there an interested bidders/parties list for the following solicitation: 

SOL 9-BJ2-Z75-03-18P PRINTING AND MAIL SUPPORT SERVICES

ANSWER 53   An interested bidders/parties list for solicitation 9-BJ2-Z75-03-18P is listed on the NASA Acquisition Internet Service (NAIS) website.

P- QUESTION 54   In reference to Solicitation Number 9-BJ2-Z75-03-18P, please provide me with the current contract number, contract period and incumbent contractor on this contract.

ANSWER 54    The current contract number is NAS9-97001, the period of performance is December 10, 1996 – April 30, 2004 and the incumbent contractor is Indyne, Inc. (IDI).  As indicated above, this is a much larger contract, of which printing and mailing are only a small part.


P- QUESTION 55   Per the RFP, it is our understanding that the prime contractor must submit three relevant Past Performances.   Is there a minimum/maximum number of relevant Past Performances that must be submitted by the subcontractor(s)?

ANSWER 55   The maximum number of relevant Past Performance Questionnaires to be submitted is three.  See Section L, Attachment L-2, Paragraph II. Past Performance Evaluation, page L-2-2

P- QUESTION 56 In section L-8.VII of the RFP, it is stated that the offerors should include copies of Past Performance Questionnaires along with submitted proposals.  However, in the Modification for the Past Performance Questionnaire, the cover letter for the Past Performance Questionnaire indicates that customers submit the questionnaires directly to JSC by 1/6/2004 and should not be presented to the offerors.  Please verify if the questionnaire submittal process (indicated in sec. L-8.VII) by the offerors with their proposals is no longer appropriate.

ANSWER 56   Past Performance Questionnaires are still required and should be submitted directly by the references to the address contained in Attachment L-2 not later than March 1, 2004 by 3:00pm (CST).

P - QUESTION 57 On page L-10, Section 8.V, the IGE labor categories state that there is one lead position.  However, Attachment L-1 (Key Personnel Resume) states that there are two leads.  Which is correct?  

ANSWER 57 In Section L, page L-10, Section 8.V, the IGE labor categories have been changed to reflect 2 lead positions, which are no longer key (see answer 45 above).

P - QUESTION 58   In reference to page H-4, H.6 Key Personnel and Facilities states the PM and any other positions proposed as key personnel.  And then later on Attachment L-1, it states that NASA considers the PM, Manager, Supervisor, and Lead(s) as key personnel.  Please clarify that these are the only key personnel for which NASA-JSC needs resumes submitted.

ANSWER 58   Attachment L-1, Key Personnel Resume, page L-1-1 has been changed to reflect the Program Manager only as the key personnel.  (See answer 45 above).

P- QUESTION 59   Are each of the following items: Technical Approach; Staffing;

Management Approach; Safety and Health; Safety and Environmental

Performance; Labor Categories and Phase-in Plan to be covered in the 25 page limit?

ANSWER 59   See answer 46.
T- QUESTION 60   What are the number of impressions completed in the printing plant per month?

ANSWER 60  See answer 52.
T-   QUESTION 61   What are the numbers of pieces of mail handled per month?

ANSWER 61   See answer 7.

T- QUESTION 62   What are the number of packages handled per month?

ANSWER 62   See answer 7.

T- QUESTION 63   What are the number of classified documents handled per month?
ANSWER 63   See answer 7

T- QUESTION 64   How many mail routes are there?

ANSWER 64  See answer 10.
T- QUESTION 65   How many stops per route are there?

ANSWER 65  See Answer 10.
T- QUESTION 66   How many Scheduled Deliveries are there per day?

ANSWER 66  See Answer 10.
T- QUESTION 67   How many Unscheduled Deliveries are there per day?

ANSWER 67  There are approximately 3 – 5 unscheduled deliveries per month.

T- QUESTION 68   What level and how many security clearances are required in the printing and mail handling areas?

ANSWER 68 There are 9 secret clearances required.  Please refer to Attachment J-5, Security Classification Forms (DD254).
T- QUESTION 69   Are unscheduled deliveries required for Priority or Express Mail? If so How Many?

ANSWER 69  No

P- QUESTION 70   My question is in the Contract Structure you state this is a HUBZ small business contract.  What exactly does that mean?  Can a medium size company submit a completed RFP to be considered?

ANSWER 70   Only certified HUBZone small businesses may propose. Please refer to Subpart 19.13 of the FAR, Historically Underutilized Business Zone (HUBZone) Program 19.1301 General, and to The Historically Underutilized Business Zone (HUBZone) Act of 1997 (15 U.S.C. 631 note), which created the HUBZone Program (sometimes referred to as the “HUBZone Empowerment Contracting Program”).   The North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) code is 323115 with a size standard of 500 employees. 

P- QUESTION 71   When can prospective bidders expect to receive responses to the questions that were submitted during the PAMSS, JETS, and JIMMS project tours conducted on October 15?   Also, would you please confirm the PAMSS proposal receipt date?  
 
ANSWER 71   All answers to offerors’ questions are included herein.

Amendment 0004 extended the PAMSS proposal due date until March 1, 2004. 

P- QUESTION 72   Are the DRDs that are identified in Attachment J-2 part of the 25 page limit

of the proposal or are they considered as attachments?  An adequate Safety

and Health Plan and Quality Control Plan far exceed the page limitation.

ANSWER 72   No, the DRD’s in Attachment J-2 are not part of the 25-page limit, however, they are not considered to be attachments.   DRD 04, Safety Health and Compliance Plan is a mandatory submittal and not subject to the 25-page limit.  
T- QUESTION 73   The PAMSS Bidders Conference presentation identified the position of a Production Control Clerk which was included in the staffing profile for Print and Duplication. We note that the Independent Government Estimate (IGE) contained within the PAMSS RFP omits this position. We also note that no change occurred between the Draft SOW and the Final SOW. We assume an error has occurred in the preparation of the IGE. Is the position of a Production Control Clerk to be included as part of the PAMSS IGE? 

 
ANSWER 73   Yes, the position of the Production Control Clerk, 01270, should be included as part of the PAMSS IGE.   The IGE is hereby amended.
P- QUESTION 74   Does NASA have a preferred Font and Script for the PAMSS proposal submissions? 

ANSWER 74   The required Script for the PAMSS proposal including all charts, graphs, and tables is Arial and the font size is 11 (Arial compressed or narrow is not permitted).

T- QUESTION 75   Incoming USPS / Inter-Office Mail - What is the volume of Incoming USPS mail monthly?

ANSWER 75   See answer 7.

T- QUESTION 76   What is the volume of Incoming Inter-office mail monthly?

ANSWER 76   See answer 7.

T- QUESTION 77   Does mail staff pick up any incoming mail from Post Office? If so, how many PO’s?

ANSWER 77   Mail will be picked up at the Nassau Bay Post Office by the PAMMS contractor.  

T- QUESTION 78   Is there any PO Box incoming mail?

ANSWER 78    Yes, there is a P.O. Box for incoming mail at the Nassau Bay Post Office.
T- QUESTION 79   What is the average monthly volume of Certified mail pieces?

ANSWER 79   See answer 10.

T- QUESTION 80   How many current employees sort mail?

ANSWER 80   Eight employees currently sort mail.
T- QUESTION 81   What is the average number of pieces looked up monthly do to lack of info?

Is there a corp. directory being used for look up?

ANSWER 81    The average number of pieces that are looked up are 2,200.  The directory that is used is the JSC Global address book.
T- QUESTION 82   Incoming Express Mail (UPS, FedEX, Airborne, etc.) - What is the average incoming express mail volume?

ANSWER 82   See answer 7.

T- QUESTION 83   How are incoming express packages logged in or recorded currently?

ANSWER 83   Express packages are logged in manually.

T- QUESTION 84   What is the current delivery schedule for incoming express packages? Turn time?

ANSWER 84  The customer is notified that the package has arrived and they can pick it up.  If they prefer not to pick up the package, it will be delivered the next day.

T- QUESTION 85   How many current employees receive or deliver incoming express pkgs/mail?

ANSWER 85  Anyone who is assigned to a mail route will receive and deliver incoming express packages and mail.  There are currently 6 employees assigned to a mail route.

T- QUESTION 86   Does the mail center handle freight?  

ANSWER 86  No. 

T- QUESTION 87    Is incoming express packages x-rayed? If so, by the mail staff or security?

ANSWER 87  Yes, the mail staff x-rays incoming express packages
T- QUESTION 88   Postage - What is the average volume of outgoing metered mail?

ANSWER 88    See answer 7.

T- QUESTION 89    What is the average piece count by flats / envelopes?

ANSWER 89   See answer 7.

T- QUESTION 90   What is the average monthly postage cost?

ANSWER 90  The average monthly postage cost is $12,000.
T- QUESTION 91   Is postage cost charged back to departments? If so, how?

ANSWER 91   No, postage cost is not charged back to the departments.  
T- QUESTION 92   Outgoing Express Mail (USP, FedEx, Airborne, etc.) - What is the monthly average of outgoing express packages?

ANSWER 92   See answer 7.

T- QUESTION 93   Is there a current shipping system in place for outgoing express pkgs?(Libra, FedEX,etc)

ANSWER 93   Postal Xpress is used and FedEX is used for printed matter only.

T- QUESTION 94   Does the mail staff handle international express packages?  If so, what monthly volume?

ANSWER 94  Yes, an average of 3 international express packages per month are handled by the mail staff.

T- QUESTION 95   Delivery - How many USPS/Inter-office deliveries are made daily?

ANSWER 95  See answer 10.
T- QUESTION 96   Are express packages delivered with USPS/Inter-office mail?

ANSWER 96   Yes, express packages are delivered with USPS/Inter-office mail.

T- QUESTION 97   How many buildings within campus have daily deliveries?

ANSWER 97   See answer 10.

T- QUESTION 98   How many total mail stops at all buildings?

ANSWER 98   See answer 10.

T- QUESTION 99   What vehicles are used for deliveries?  How many?

ANSWER 99 Two trucks (with lift gates) and three vans are used for deliveries.

T- QUESTION 100   Are couriers (Hot Shots) used for any pick-ups or deliveries?  If so, what purpose?

ANSWER 100    See answer 10.

T- QUESTION 101   How many employees are responsible for deliveries?

ANSWER 101   There are currently 6 employees responsible for deliveries.

T- QUESTION 102   Are pick-ups made with deliveries?

ANSWER 102 Yes.

T- QUESTION 103   How many pick-ups are made daily?  How many locations?

ANSWER 103   See answer 10.

T- QUESTION 104   Distributions - What is the average volume of distributions?  Are they regular distributions?

ANSWER 104 The average volume of distribution is 100,000 pieces per month.  Some are regular distributions and some are not.

T- QUESTION 105   What current technology is being utilized for distributions (labeling, inserting, etc)? 

ANSWER 105   Current technology that is being used is an addressing machine.

T- QUESTION 106   Are distributions delivered differently than USPS/Inter-office or express mail?  What percentage of distributions is outsourced?

ANSWER 106   No, distributions are not delivered differently and outsourcing of distributions is not used.

P- QUESTION 107   What is the correct Solicitation number?  The Solicitation, Offer and Award Form, SF33 block 3, list the RFP number as 9-BJ2-Z75-03-18O.  Form L-2 also says 9-BJ2-Z75-03-18O, However:  The Amendment 0001 and 0002 form, SF30, block 9A, says 9-BJ2-Z75-03-18P Solicitation – Modification notices say 9-BJ2-Z75-03-18P

ANSWER 107  The correct Solicitation number is 9-BJ2-Z75-03-18O
P- QUESTION 108   The fully burdened labor rates listed in B.5.A are different from the

L.8.V IGE FTE/Skill Mix; L.8.IV SLC.  Which labor category title is correct?

ANSWER 108  The Table L.8.IV Standard Labor Categories has been deleted in its entirety.  

 L.8.V IGE FTE/Skill Mix and B.5.A are being revised to reflect the correct labor categories.

P- QUESTION 109   The Basic and option year dates do not match the dates specified in

Amendment 0002,  Section F.  Which is correct?

ANSWER 109   Amendment 0002 is correct.

P- QUESTION 110   Page L-5 of the RFP establishes a limit of 25 pages for technical information.  Section L.8.II, TECHNICAL INFORMATION REQUIRED, list three items under it:

a. Information on value characteristics

b. Information on pricing and estimating

c. Information on relevant past contracts with the Government

Section 8.III, Understanding Resources/Technical Approach, sets forth requirements regarding TECHNICAL APPROACH, STAFFING, MANAGEMENT APPROACH, SAFETY AND HEALTH, Safety and Environmental Performance.

Table L.8.IV, Standard Labor Categories, sets forth a requirement for the provision of job descriptions.

Section 8.V, Independent Government Estimate (IGE) FTE/Skill Mix, sets forth a requirement for an explanation of any variation from the IGE.

Section 8.VI, Phase-In Plan, sets forth requirements regarding phase-in.

Section 8.VII, PAST PERFORMANCE INFORMATION, sets forth requirements regarding past performance for the Offeror and team members or subcontractors.

Please clarify the proposal elements that must be addressed within the 25 page limit and which, if any, of these requirements are excluded from the page limitation established on page L-5.

ANSWER 110   See answer 46.  
P- QUESTION 111   On page L-5 of the RFP, a page is defined as one-side of an 8-1/2” x 11” sheet of paper.  Is there a corresponding definitization of minimal font size for text?

ANSWER 111   See answer 74.
P- QUESTION 112   Of the 15 DRD’s provided in the RFP, several are required to be submitted with the proposal, including DRD 01, Management Plan; DRD 03, Quality Plan; DRD 04, Safety Health and Compliance Plan; and DRD 06, Quality Processes (Procedures).

P- QUESTION 112A: To produce these deliverables requires the input of personnel with specialized technical abilities and is overly burdensome for a HUBZone small business. Can these formal deliverables be prepared and submitted subsequent to contract award? If this approach is not possible, can the proposal due date be extended to allow sufficient opportunity for the HUBZone small business to prepare a comprehensive response?

ANSWER 112A   Yes. Amendment 0004 has extended the proposal due date to March 1, 2004. 

P- QUESTION 112B:  Are the DRD’s identified as required to be submitted with the proposal included in the 25-page proposal limitation?

ANSWER 112B  The Data Requirement Descriptions (DRD’s) are not required to be submitted with the proposal with the exception of DRD 04, Safety Health and Compliance Plan. 
T- QUESTION 113   Section L-1-1, KEY PERSONNEL, states the following:

“NASA considers the following Key Personnel on this contract to be:

Program Manager

Manager

Supervisor

(2) Leads”

Is the Offeror free to propose a different skill mix combination and quantity of Key Personnel?

ANSWER 113   Yes, with the notable exception of the Project Manager, the offeror is free to propose a different skill mix.  See answer 45.

P- QUESTION 114   8.VII PAST PERFORMANCE INFORMATION; Paragraph 1 states “If you propose a teaming arrangement, a list of all contracts and the Attachment L-2 Past Performance Questionnaire is to be submitted for each company proposed.”  The next paragraph states “Additionally, the Offeror shall have each proposed subcontractor/team member expected to perform PAMSS work over $50 thousand per year, complete RFP Attachment L-2 Past Performance Questionnaire, Section 1, to identify up to 5 contracts (completed or ongoing) held by those legal entities during the past three years that best shows the subcontractor/team member’s ability to perform the work.”

P- QUESTION 114 A: In the first paragraph, please clarify what is meant by  “a list of all contracts.”  Is it 3 contracts over $50 thousand for the team member?  In the second paragraph you ask for 5 contracts – is it 3 or 5?

ANSWER 114 A   It is 3 contracts at or above the $50K threshold per team member.

P- QUESTION 114 B: Do we provide the forms to our customers or submit filled-out forms with the proposal for NASA to send to our customers?

ANSWER 114B   Yes, the Offeror provides the Past Performance Questionnaires forms to its customers and the customers return the forms directly to JSC.

C - QUESTION 115   There is no specific definition of the content of cost data required to be submitted.  Also, the RFP directs to submit the Excel Pricing Model (EPM).

Is there no hardcopy price volume? If electronic file only, how does the Offeror comply with the pricing instructions to provide, for example, “The basis for projections of overhead… and an explanation to support any significant changes.” (Page L-4-5) or “Include a discussion of how the proposed fee was derived and why it is reasonable for this type of effort.” (Page L-4-6)?

ANSWER 115   The prime and major subcontractors are required to provide 3 copies of their price proposal to the Government in hard copy and one copy electronically.

C - QUESTION 116   Where is the threshold defined for establishing a “Major Subcontractor” as regards pricing data requirements?

ANSWER 116   See answer 43.

C- QUESTION 117   Page L-4-4, Pricing Model – PM, states, “The first section addresses the hours, which are provided by the government.”  There are no hours included in the Pricing Template.  Please explain.

ANSWER 117 Once proposals are received from offerors, the Government intends to populate the Pricing Model template with hours in order to calculate a price for the loaded direct labor rates.  These hours are not provided to the offerors.  

T- QUESTION 118   1.0 INTRODUCTION, states that the work will be done primarily onsite at JSC, which includes Ellington Field and the Sonny Carter test Facility, and also offsite at the local United States Post office.  Is the local U.S. Post Office the only “offsite” location where work is required to be performed? Where is the local U.S. Post office located?

ANSWER 118   Yes, the local US Post Office is the only offsite location.  The Nassau Bay Post Office is located at 18214 Upper Bay Road and the Webster Post Office is located at 17077 N. Texas Avenue. The off-site locations that require courier service are InDyne, Inc. (IDI) Corporate, 1322 Space Park Dr., Houston, Texas 77058, Space Center Houston, 1601 Nasa Parkway, Houston, Texas 77058 and Apollo Annex Building, 1740 Nasa Parkway, Houston, Texas 77058  IDI Corporate is 3/4 mile from JSC, Space Center Houston is1/2 mile from JSC and the Apollo Annex Building is 1/2 mile from JSC.  Courier service is not provided to Ellington Field (EF) or the Sonny Carter Training Facility (SCTF), just mail service.

T- QUESTION 119   1.0 INTRODUCTION, states that the products and services are in support of the entire JSC.  What is the civil servant population of the facility?  The contractor population?

ANSWER 119  Civil Servant population is approximately 2, 771 and onsite contractor population is approximately 6,496.

T- QUESTION 120   Are there any requirements to provide the services listed in the SOW to the offsite contractor community?

ANSWER 120   No, contractor couriers come to JSC to pick up their mail.  For printing services, please refer to the Scope of Work, paragraph 3.1, DUPLICATION AND PRINTING SYSTEMS.  

T- QUESTION 121   2.0 OVERVIEW, describes a two-shift operation five days a week for Duplication and Printing.  Are there any weekend or third shift requirements?

ANSWER 121   There are instances where there are requirements to work beyond the two-shift five-day a week operation.  This is dependent on the workload and criticality of the print requests.
T- QUESTION 122   2.0 OVERVIEW, states that specialty jobs that cannot be performed in-house are sent to the GPO – Where is the GPO?  How are the jobs sent?  Who pays for shipping?  Is there a charge by the GPO for the work to be performed? Who pays?

ANSWER 122   We use the Dallas Regional GPO Office.  Jobs are sent by FedEX.  Shipping is included in the printing costs.  GPO charges 7% and that is also included in the printing cost.  The Government pays for all work performed by GPO.

T- QUESTION 123   Please provide mail volume metrics by type (official U.S. Post office mail, Registered, Certified, Insured, Express and Priority).

ANSWER 123   See answer 7.

T- QUESTION 124   3.1 DUPLICATION AND PRINTING SYSTEMS, please define “online electronic publishing.”

ANSWER 124  Online electronic publishing is any printing originating from a digital file and output to a non-impact printer.

T- QUESTION 125   3.1 DUPLICATION AND PRINTING SYSTEMS, what are the limitations of job size and quantity for the various bindery operations?

ANSWER 125   These are not hard and fast rules but they serve as guidelines. 
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T- QUESTION 126   3.1 DUPLICATION AND PRINTING SYSTEMS, states “Copies shall also be produced from electronic files transmitted directly to the JSC print server that may require additional modifications by the machine operator and/or a systems analyst before print.”  Please describe the nature of the required additional modifications to the electronic files.

ANSWER 126   Modifications that are made are file conversions, rotating, reducing, cropping, shifting, enhancing shading, etc., dependent upon the particular print order.
T- QUESTION 127   3.1 DUPLICATION AND PRINTING SYSTEMS, describes support requirements to the GPO of “writing printing specifications for local contracts”. Please elaborate on this requirement, i.e., are these local contracts with print shops?

ANSWER 127   See answer 16 for GPO printing procedures.

T- QUESTION 128   3.1 DUPLICATION AND PRINTING SYSTEMS, states that the successful Offeror will be required to maintain a database that contains all print requests. Does this database currently exist and will it be transferred from the incumbent to the follow-on contractor? Is the successful contractor required to provide the database application or will we simply assume responsibility for managing the existing data using the existing database application? 

ANSWER 128  All data will be transfered from the incumbent to the follow-on contractor.  The successful contractor is encouraged to work with the incumbent in regard to the current database during the Phase-In period of the contract.  The existing database may be utilized by the follow-on contractor, or the follow-on contractor may utilize their own database application.

T- QUESTION 129   3.2 MAIL AND DISTRIBUTION SERVICES, is the JSC mail handling procedure available for review?

ANSWER 129
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T- QUESTION 130   3.2 MAIL AND DISTRIBUTION SERVICES, does the contractor or the government pay for postage?

ANSWER 130   The Government pays for postage under all circumstances.

T- QUESTION 131   3.2 MAIL AND DISTRIBUTION SERVICES, states, “The Contractor shall provide a courier service between various buildings onsite and off.”  Please provide details of this requirement including definition of the buildings, number of stops, frequency of service, etc.

ANSWER 131   See answer 10 for courier routes.

T- QUESTION 132   3.2 MAIL AND DISTRIBUTION SERVICES, are the vehicles used to perform mail and distribution services government or contractor provided?  

If government provided, define what vehicles will be provided.

                     If government provided, who fuels, services and maintains the fleet?

If government provided, who is responsible for replacement?

Are there any special requirements for Contractor personnel that operate government provided vehicles?

ANSWER 132   The contractor will be required to provide two trucks with lift gates and three vans.   The contractor will be provided with a government credit card for fuel for the vehicles.  The contractor will be responsible for the service and maintenance of these vehicles.  Personnel operating government vehicles must have a valid Texas driver’s license.
P- QUESTION 133   Reference Paragraph H.5 PROVIDING FACILITY ITEMS (JSC 52-245-97)(FEB 2003) in the RFP.  There is language in subparagraph (c) of Paragraph H.5 that states “Such replacement shall be made with contractor-owned facilities and shall not be a direct charge to the contract.”

Respectfully request clarification of the above statement in light of the Federal Acquisition Regulations which require the allocation of costs to the contract or company organization that “benefit” from the use of the facilities replacement.  If the facilities are still required by the PAMSS contract, a contractor can not charge the replacement cost to another contract or indirect pool when the NASAPAMSS contract receives the sole benefit for the facilities replacement.   

ANSWER 133  Such replacements shall be made with contractor-owned facilities and shall be accounted for in accordance with the contractor’s disclosed accounting practices.  Section H, clause  H.5, Providing Facility Items, has been rewritten and will be provided as a replacement page in the RFP.  The text of the revised clause is as follows:

H.5  Providing Facility Items (JSC 52.245-97) 
(a) “Provide,” as used in this clause, has the same meaning as set forth in NASA FAR Supplement 1845.301.  “Facilities,” as used in this clause, has the same meaning as set forth in FAR 45.301.

(b) The Government shall provide to the contractor the facilities identified in Attachment J-4 for use in performance of this contract.
(c) The contractor shall replace any of the existing facilities identified in (b) above that reach the end of their useful life during the contract period or which are beyond economical maintenance or repair, if the facilities are still needed for contract performance.  Such replacements shall be made with contractor-owned facilities and shall be accounted for in accordance with the contractor’s disclosed accounting practices.
(d) The contractor shall not acquire facility items for the Government, unless specifically authorized by the contract or consent has been obtained in writing from the contracting officer pursuant to FAR 45.302-1(a).  The contractor agrees to provide all facilities necessary for performance of this contract except as provided in (b) above.
(End of clause)

P- QUESTION 134    Reference Section L, Table L.8.IV Standard Labor Categories in the RFP.  This table states “The offeror must provide a job description similar to the ones below for evaluation purposes.”

Respectfully request clarification of this requirement in light of the fact the standard labor categories listed in the referenced table are not consistent with the labor categories listed in Section B.5 IDIQ TASK ORDER ESTIMATING-FFP.  The referenced table lists labor categories “Manager”, “Supervisor”, “Mail Clerk IV”, “Printing Supervisor”, “Lead”, “GPO Printing Specialist”, and 
“Reproduction Specialist III”, and System Analyst”.  Section B.5 labor categories 
does not list “Manager”, “Mail Clerk IV”, or Reproduction Specialist III, but does 
list “Reproduction Specialist I”, “System Analyst I”, “Supervisor” and Mail Services, Lead”.  Does the “Mail Clerk IV” labor category in Table L.8.IV equate to Section B.5 labor category “Mail Services, Lead”?  Does the “Reproduction Specialist III” listed in Table L.8.IV equate to “Section B.5 labor category “Specialist II”?  Table L.8.IV lists both “Supervisor” and “Printing Supervisor” 
when Section B.5 lists just the labor category “Supervisor”.  It would seem that the labor categories in Section L, Table L.8.IV and Section B.5 should be consistent especially since the contractor is required to provide job descriptions in Section L and provide IDIQ FP Contract Fully Burdened Rates in Section B.  Please provide clarification.

ANSWER 134  Section L, Table L.8.IV, Standard Labor Categories has been deleted.   Section B.5 is being revised to reflect the correct labor categories. 

P- QUESTION 135   Reference Section J, Attachment J-5, Security Classification Forms.  Attachment J-5 listed the DD Form 254 for the PAMSS contract.  When the DD Form 254 was downloaded from the NASA website, the DD Form 254 was blank, without any information on the security requirements for the PAMSS contract.  Please provide the security requirements for the PAMSS contract.

ANSWER 135   A revised DD Form 254, Security Classification Form will be posted with all information provided as needed.  Attachment J-5 will be provided as a replacement page in the amended RFP. 
T- QUESTION 136    Reference Section G.8 LIST OF GOVERNMENT-FURNISHED PROPERTY and Section J, Attachment J-4, Government-Furnished Property List.  Also reference the handout provided to attendees at the NASA-JSC Printing and Mail Support Services Pre-Solicitation Conference.

In the handout provided at the Pre-Solicitation Conference, NASA-JSC listed equipment used in mail and distribution which included 2 trucks and 3 vans.  It was stated that these vehicles would be furnished to the PAMSS contractor asGFP.  Upon review of the RFP and Attachment J-4, no reference was made to the aforementioned vehicles.  Please clarify.

ANSWER 136   Vehicles are contractor provided.
P- QUESTION 137   Reference Section B.5 IDIQ TASK ORDER ESTIMATING-FFP and Section J, Attachment J-4 PAMSS IDIQ TEMPLATES.

Section B.5 IDIQ TASK ORDER ESTIMATING-FFP lists a labor category “System Analyst I”.  The PAMSS IDIQ TEMPLATES list a labor category “System Analyst”.  This same difference in labor category classification exists 
between Section B.5 and Section L, Table L.8.IV Standard Labor Categories which also lists “System Analyst”.   Please clarify which labor category is the correct labor category.

ANSWER 137  Section L, Table L.8.IV Standard Labor Categories has been deleted.  The correct labor category is B.5, System Analyst I.

T- QUESTION 138   Reference Section L, Table L.8.IV Standard Labor Categories in the RFP.

Table L.8.IV lists Standard Labor Categories (SLC) for the PAMSS contract and lists a write-up on job description/guidelines for each SLC.  It was noted that under Mail Clerk I the job description/guidelines requires a high school diploma or its equivalent with 0-2 years experience in the field or in a related area.  The 
job description/guidelines also states that “performs a variety of complicated tasks” and “may lead and direct the work of others”.  It would appear inconsistent that with 0-2 years’ experience a Mail Clerk I, the lowest position in the mail
services area would be required to “perform a variety of complicated tasks” and “may lead and direct the work of others”.  Please clarify.

ANSWER 138  Table L.8.IV Standard Labor Categories has been deleted.  Offerors should match labor categories to the Department of Labor Wage Determination list.

P- QUESTION 139   Reference Section L, Table L.8.IV Standard Labor Categories, Section B.5 IDIQ TASK ORDER ESTIMATING-FFP and Section J, Attachment J-4 PAMSS IDIQ TEMPLATES. 

Upon review of the aforementioned references, there were noted inconsistencies in the standard labor categories used in each reference.  In addition, the standard labor categories listed in Section L, 8.V. Independent Government Estimate (IGE) FTE/Skill Mix are not totally consistent with the aforementioned references.  For the sake of a consistent proposal evaluation by the Government, it would seem appropriate for the standard labor categories to be consistent throughout all sections of the RFP.  Please clarify why this would not be the appropriate approach for the PAMSS contract.  

ANSWER 139  Section L, Table L.8.IV Standard Labor Categories has been deleted.
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